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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA SINTHE COURT OF GEN ER AL bf\SlO\\

COUNTY QOF SPARTANBURG | A
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 1GS4206361
wevin Charles Casey ) AW 1381027
VRA ) Date ¢f Offense: 10/13/201 )
Race: BLACK Sext M Age: g ) §.C.Code & - 36-03-29d45(A
DOR: ()7 [-1972 SS#- ) CDR Code #: 0395
Address: E. jr High Road )
City.State,Zip: ~ Gaffnev, SC 29340-0030 ) , .
y ~ Sy SENTENCE SHEET
DL 003938428 SID#: \, NTENCE SHEE
*CDL Yes[] Nol[ 1 CMV Yes| ] No{ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[j _
Jo disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or i IPLEADS
TO: DU/ Felony driving under the influence, death resulis
in violutionaf & 36-05-2945(A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395
(X} NON-VIOLENT (7 VIOLENT ({X]SERIOUS [1MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC L 32172545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge ist iX] As Indisted, [ 7] Lesser Included Oftense,  [}Detendant Waives Presentment o Grand Jury. defendant's nitials)
The ;‘.IW IX Whfiope Megotiations or Recammendation, [[] Negotiated Sentgace,, Ad chonwundauon by the State.
ATEST: ) \
}éﬂ TpeeZh” 13037 hwa o (aq /}Z@@M

BAR: E, BARRY SC Bark Defendant’ Atoritey for Defendant sC B'\r»
WHE ORE. the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, { | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ig dnys/‘monthsﬁ or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
AhdAr 1o pay a fine of $ 1O, Q00 . providddTiat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
ot § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Purole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

4, CONCURRENT wr [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for (e serve rsuant to S.C. Code 2 24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd

) the State Department of Corrections. S'Lu(,( {]S’?

[T The Detendant is to be placed on the Central ch:stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant io S.C. Code §17-25-133.

DUmCsth Y mlcme ) ta ship, transp()rt possess,or receive a hrurm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(RESTITUTION: [ | Deferred T ] Del. Waives Hearing i Tordered  pTUP
Towl 8 plus 20% fee:
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED g

[ Ser by SCDPPPS : N
L1 Setby SCDPPPS Atznd Voc. Rehab. or Job Cemp.

May serve W/E begining

_.
TE
5
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4
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s
o v '
(\ (%91
A
OF i

Recipient: Suostance Asuse Couindiny
Random Drug/Alcohol testing i -
L
2 ) FFine may be pd. in equal. consecutive weekly/monthly — =2
21 AN {Conv. Surch $100 S Jce.Cco pints. o' 3 beginning
5131 1 AN2) (DU Surcha s16 3 3C.C0 < . . i B
et 8005 (L] A . - [CC = > paid o Public Defender Fund
3O5E-3-2003 (DL Assessment; 512 3 / 2 , OO
G 30-1-2X6{0U] Breath Tes) 325 S OZ25, 000 Q'Tl EL, Ay
N i
Praviso 47 4 (Public De?Prob} 3300 J uu jui T LOC |
}
T4 12 2o Bals : 25 % 2500 - _
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTAMBURG
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201154206362
Kevin Charles C&SC)‘ AW 281026
ARA: Date of Offense: _10/15/2011
Race:  BLACK Sex: M Ave S.C.Code & : 50-05-2945(A
DOB:  02-01-1972 SS#: CDR Code #: 0395
Address: £. Jr High Road
City.StateZip:  Gafinev. SC 29340-0090 SN S
y - R SENTEN
DL# 008938428 SID¥: SENTENCE SHEET
*CIOL Yes{ ) No[j CMV Yes(] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ! No[]
in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or NiPLEADS
TO: DUI/ Felony driving under the influence. death resuits V=25 in earid)
T 14 -
in violation of  §  36-05-29435(A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bezring CDR Code # 0393
iX] NON-VIOLEN VIOLENT (XISERTOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [j517-2535
_ w/minor [stor Lewd Act)
The charge ist [X) As Indicted, _iLesser Included Otense. ] Detendant Waives Presenument to Grand Jury. . (dci‘cndam% initials)
A|"~':'.a: rl{,ﬂ? Xt \}::;2' Neagotiations or Rzcommendarion, 7] Negotiated Sentepze, [—’l_ Ru/:—,f‘- snmepation by the Staie.
ZQ’M— (3039 K L (asey D5 INT

-TTE, BARRY SC Bar¥ Pefendant Attorney for Deiendant SC Bari
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the :ﬂ State Department of Corrections, (3 County Detention Ceater,
for a determinate term of _,gg days/’monlh@ or (7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
r to pay a fine ot'S D, po O provided that upon the service of daysfmonths/years and/or payment
of'S . olus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departinent of Probation. Parole and Pardon Services standard cenditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
-CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

:'AL The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursvant 0 S.C. Code 5 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
bz' the State Department of Corrections. 04 }()/}5 201
{7! The Defendant is 1o be placed on the Central Regnstry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135. \

AY
Pursuunt to {8 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-23-20 or I6-25-65_.(Cr'i’n)"i'¢l\fal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,iransport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
_IRESTITUTION: [ Deferred {1 Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP

Toul: $ plus 20% fee: S ___ days/hours Public Servize E
t‘tx’yn‘luu Tclr::n. : Obain GED N
L.} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- : May serve WIS begining
Rewipicnt: . Suestance Asuse Counditng P
*Fine: SL.CCC.CC Random Drug/Alcoho! wsting M N
_- 11-1-206 {Assessmenis 107.394) slorlso.co Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive w cckl. mm{h‘)a =
g H-1-21 1A (Conv. Surcharge) 160 g /0{), oo pmits. of S beginning )
112002y DUT Sus ged S100 3 7 ~r
-:;‘ 36-3- )L)‘{)J:D: i \Lsgmsm nl; ;‘:’Jk ; //Zcég > _— paid to Public L ceiznder Fund
8 36-1-286 (DUI Breash Test) 523 S 75 0 “'}1 ) N A
Broviso 47 G (Public De I'Pmb) S350 g ' \K/ \,Uve/,[_,w M{/ Léb
: |:;7|2:; aw B §2s N = Nre -
g H-1-213 (D Si30 S

SU-2H- 1 L BUT Dreath Test Feey $3 S

-5-29: 2113 (Vehicle Assessment) Bibiea 3 ) i, Appointad PD wr "350'11‘7‘}4

Provivo 60 35C0IA Sercharae b 5 = (> T 702 requires b\()() Lo 0l
ate Coung: (it paid winstriine ) ; ¢ probatian.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROL {N: ( ) N THE CO(V"T OF GEMERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF sP R}A\JBURG g 7

STATE S. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS4206363
Kevin{Aarles Casey ) A/WH F281028

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 10/15/201 1

Race: BLACK Sex: M 4 ge: 39 ) S.C.Code § :_56-03-2945(A

DOB:  02-01-1972 SS#: . ) CDR Code & 0406

Address: E. Jr High Road )

Ciry,State,Zip:  Gaffney, SC 29340-0000

DL# 008938428 SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes{] WNo{J CMV Yes(T] No{] Hazmat Yes{T] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (7] CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS

TO: DUL/ Felony driving under the influence, great bodily injury results 20 olis A fd )

e 7
in violationof § 356-05-2945(A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0406
NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor [st or Lewd Act)
d, [JLesser Included Offense,  []Delendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Negotiations or Recommendation, (J Megotiated SW 7urr cgmmeqdation by the State.
- 13639 Heuin  ( (acey av@i a5
:‘22 SC Bar# Defendant /-[ Attomney for Defendant SC Bark
WHE! ORE, the Defendant is commited to the x State Department of Corrections, (7} County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 15 days/monrhr (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
r to pay a fine of § _LQ}_QQQ_; provided-fat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for ti erved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the Statw: Department of Corrections. 0|15 i”
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central ‘Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a {irearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred {] Def. Walves Hearing (Jordered  pTUP F(’\?‘( Ly i\(
Totak 3 plus 20% fee: 3 Jays/hours P Rl A v
Payment Terms:

Cbtain GED 0\
Attend Voc. Rehab. or 3o
May serve W/E begining

(] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Ccmnsehn‘,g\> : t il
*Fine: *)Jgﬁgﬁg(_:@ Random Drug/Alcohol (esln\o AR

S 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) 3 /Df'){ 0 Fine may te pd. in equal, consecutlve weekly/monthly
8 H 1-23 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 3 oo pmts.of S teginning

= o \ - ~

2 1-1-21 HAY2) (DUl Surcharge) $1cq s Joe.co . paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-3-26935 (DUl Assessment) 312 S /2. C0 3

= e — ( mL

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 T SO /{_ < v,

Proviso 47.9 (Puplic Del?Prob) 5300 5 ’ \Y (l/L«& W U CCC

§ 14-1-2 12 {Law Enforce. Funding) 525 5 WS

§ {4-1-2 13 {Drug Court Surcharge) 1350 5

3 30-21- 115(8UI1 Breath Test Fee) §30 3

3 36-3-2942(f) (Vehicle Assessment) S4/ea S

neie ] Agppointed PD or appointed dn?vt 2/ <IN
rovizo 240.5 (SCCIA Surchargz) 35 . ?“ if:) »;’ 12 raquires $300 bepiay / /
Pao County  (if paid in instaliments) IO Juring probation. S / !

» e
FOTAL rFl =) i '{
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
. COUNTY OF _Spacfoln , Case Number
PERSONALLY appeared befdre me $¢wa (o Moore . who states:
I reside at 7 .____@c /4/& ' in Graer
. R ~  Addeace . . City

3¢ .

State Telephone: : Work: Home:
Date of Birth: . Social Security Number
Ihave Jeks of education, and I can/cannot read and write, This statement is given on ({%é /s / 204/
at m in the presence of LR T o by who has officially identified

hjmself/herzz; as an ofﬁcer of the SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY.
- aﬂmac/\eﬂ/ He pene [y car »%:;{mq /{ef '
Ligfs sq\mq please._heck T H#ink  Kews o _aapdt, jy_M
_im bprmd %Wo%qirmcpio%e é_/y_'___z%ﬁ(nw
g de_er Heo cor  whs - on_ artiy
T Aeaton the wind +v ty and We: driver  gonciatas, /ié_cgmg

| Eeﬁe he T sen o ety pndles oker T ot
jil A»mi (HQ‘ de bg.,ibﬁ' ‘\ezfo‘ ‘*/\4 :mpac';} ) -Qle G

_Snd Some qre oy in the field. w0 dlave W % morirt 7444-*
3 St !M’H\ hirw l/I‘P[l/ frf; Iz ;Eo_ Mo
aod vinee  crn ooF _okws wd hdps rade _ford the olyer
on  the shelher ( pevor el ﬂ/c/o/y/ My 6»0/49 virce heard /7,,»
an ogt Ok,  Ofo e ocdicled A e coudl oo i

Hed by S ‘}“‘”’l""“@ .

/ 77\4 a/[u/g OJPA#?Z Cpr nc:/ef gdfahzz/
2 ] . N 4 _u_a: @E ns ,S‘!‘d frer
,,.-*,::- L did  smvell - Olcoal, e pp bebid ‘“’\e S'Jufc 8 waF he ,yj

I have read each page of this statement of / page(s). Each page of which bears my signature, and corrections,
if any, bear my initials. I certify that this statement is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I also
declare that [ was not told or prompted what to say in this statement and that I give the above statement of my own free
will without promise or hope of reward, without fear or threat of physical harm, without coercion, favor, and without

leniency or offer of leniency, by any person or persons whomever.

This statement was complieted at 24/ 7 @ /pmonthe /5~ day of Dcdola 30_tp
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE 1//
ME THIS DAY OF , 20 Affiant
. 24

Notary Public For South Carolina Witness

My' Commission Expires Witness
Page _/ of [ pages

UPS-LEO17B . :
Rev, 1/2000 WHITE: Investigating Officer YELLOW: Officé PINK: Afflant

FhLE 1522
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" Leroy Smith
Director

12/12/2011 Page 2 of 13

SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY PATROL

3

F.K. Lancaster, Jr.
Colonel

INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

The South Carolina Highway Patrol Multi-Disciplinary Accident Investigation Team reserves the right to amend, correct, or detract any
or all inferences, conclusions, or opinions presented in this report. This report is the intellectual property of the South Carolina
Department of Public Safety and shall not be duplicated or copied for distribution, unless written permission is granted by the Office of
Ceneral Counsel.

MAIT CASE NO: PF-161-11 CAD/CASENO: 11GV115917
REQUESTING AGENCY: SCHP

TROOP: : 3

COUNTY: SPARTANBURG COLLISION LOCATION: §.C. PRIMARY 417
INVESTIGATING OFFICER: L/CPL. R.B. THRONTON jamigwpiies

DATE: 10-15-11

MAIT REGION: PIEDMONT TEAM LEADER: SGT. B.S. BROCK

1. INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY.

Unit’s #1 and #2 were traveling west on South Carolina Primary 417. Unit #2 struck unit
#1 from the rear. Unit #1 was a motorcycle with a total of three occupants at the time of
the collision. The driver of unit #1 and one of the occupants were ejected onto the
eastbound shoulder. The third occupant remained with both units #1 and #2 until they
came to a stop also on the eastbound shoulder.

SPEED CALCULATION.

The speed for unit #2 was calculated to be approximately 91miles per hour at impact.
The speed limit for South Carolina Primary 417 is 45 miles per hour.

MAPPING / CAD.

MAIT completed a forensic mapping and CAD of the collision scene.

LANE LOCATION.

The collision occurred in the westbound lane of South Carolina Primary 417.

LAMP EXAMINATION.

The headhight was removed from unit #1. The examination revealed inconclusive

evidence if the lamp was working at the time of the collision. No evidence of a rear light
or bracket could be located from unit 4

Sovra Canot
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SOUTH CAROLINA HIGHWAY PATROL
MULTI-DISCIPLINARY ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION TEAM

DATE DRAWN: 10/15/2011

CEOF EVENTS
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‘_(6) Fallure to malntarn a proper lookout for other traﬁ” ic and/or pedestnans

'WhICh proxlmately caused death to Megan Celeste Warren in: vnolatron of §56 05 2945’
'(A) (2) of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976) as amended

| STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA ) -~ . INDICTMENT-

R R AP ' P *:t-if\.'l Z 7m
AtaCourt of Gene Sessrons convened on — . . the

" Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon thelr oath

COUNT ONE —FELONY DUI - DEATH

That, Kevm Charles Casey, did in Spartanburg County on or about October 15, 2011,

~ drive a motor vehicle while under the mfluence of alcohol, drugs,-or a combination of

alcahol and drugs, and violated an act forbidden by law or neglected any duty imposed
by law in the driving of the vehicle, to-wit: A

(1) Fallure to maintain proper control of vehicle, and/or

2 Drlvers failure to exercise due care (56-5-3230) and/or

(3) Failure to follow right of way restrictions (Art 17, Section 56), and/or
(4) Driving too fast for conditions (Section 56-5-1560); and/or

(5) Failure of drrvrng on roadway laned for traffic (Section 56-5- 1900)

COUNT TWO — RECKLESS HOMICIDE

That Kevm Charles Casey, did in Spartanburg County on or about October 15 2011
drive a motor vehicle in reckless disregard for the safety of others and such dnwng{ ".

proximately caused the death of Megan Celeste Warren, in violation of Sectlon 56:5-
2810, CCDE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (19/6) as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such c'as,ei_-

made and provided.

soucrr'é =

£ N 4{/5/'7‘5
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_'COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | INDICTMENT

. 7
At a Court of General Sessmns convened on - A ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath

COUNT ONE —FELONY DUI - DEATH

That, Kevm Charles Casey, d|d in Spartanburg County on or about October 15, 2011

' . driva a mn#nr val'ur\lo 1a 1h|le unrlor thp |pﬂ|]ent\e of alcghol drnng nr a combinatinn of

alcohol and drugs, and violated an act forbidden by law or neglected any duty imposed
by law in the drlvmg of the vehicle, to-wit:

(1) Failure to marntam proper control of vehicle, and/or

(2) Driver's failure to exercise due care (56-5- 3230) and/or - -

(3) Failure to follow right of:way restrictions (Art 17, Section 56), and/or
(4) Driving too fast for conditions (Section 56-5-1560): and/or _

(5) Failure of driving on roadwaylaned for traffic (Section 56- -5-1900).

(6) Farlure to:maintain a proper lookout for other traffic and/or pedestrlans

'whlch proxnmately caused death to Steven Ray MlllS m wolatlon of §56 05 2945 (A) (2)

of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976) as amended
” _ COUNT TWO - RECKLESS HOMICIDE : ‘
That Kevm Charles Casey, did in Spartanburg County on or about October 15 2011

drive a motor vehicle in reckless disregard for the safety of others and such driving

proximately caused the death of Steven Ray Mills, in violation of Section 56- 5 2910,

CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1676), as dmenucd

Against the peace and dlgnlty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and prowded N

soucrr% .
f)(éf"é/e#r,
¢e 20 22,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ) ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FELONY DUI - GREAT BODILY INJURY

That, Kevin Charles Casey, did in Spartanburg County on or about October 15, 2011,
drive a motor vehicle while under the jinfluence of alcohol, drugs, or a combination of
alconhol and drugs, and violated an act ;.forbidden by law or neg!ectéd any duty imposed
by law in the driving of the vehicle, to-wit:

(1) Restriction on Speeding (Article II, Section 56), and/or

(2) Failure of driving on roadway laned for traffic (Section 56-5-1900), and/or
(3) Failure to maintain proper control of vehicle, and/or

(4) Driving Left of Center (Sections 56-5-1810 and 56-5-1880), and/or

(5) Failure to follow right of way restrictions (Art 17, Section 56) and/or

(6) Reckless Driving (Section 56-5-2920) and/or

(7) Driver's failure to exercise due care and/or

Which proximately caused Great Bodily Injury to Jason Matthew Simmons, in violation
of §56-05-2945 (A) (1), of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (19786), as
amended. :

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. W
soucwo%‘
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Ir the Suprems Court of Scuth Carolina

Xevin C.Casey,SCDC # 349751 C/A NO: FCR 12-CP-42-4389

Motion

Prose Patitisner for appcintment of app-
ellate Defender Counsel +o do
appeal by proses is indigent and

bl
I

can not pay cost. sl

T NN AN NN

Alan Wilson—-Atty,General,State

Respendents
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se seek feor the ccourt to appont him a appellate defender counsel
tc handle his appeal because he is indigent and deese't have rthe

te pay counsel te de bis PCR-12-CP-42-4380Q,

14th Amends. to Const.
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¢ previde ccennsel to indigent prose and enstire

compelant ccunsel,so Indigent will have a fair cppunity for & adagu-

Cg,I%ose prays this Honorable Court grant his renguest for appointed

counsel,and waiv 395 (1Q991).Prase has
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the rights to appllate counsel.Rule

Respectfully Submitted:

bfdt’,& Aug 5 280 Kevin C.Casey
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Receipt of Legal Correspondence
Verification

This is to verify that legal correspondence from the following :

South Carolina

Attorney General’s Office
P.O. Box 11549
Columbia, SC 29211

addressed to:

Kevin Casey #349715

Perry Correctional Institution
430 Oaklawn Road

Pelzer, SC 29669

was received and logged in on SCDC form 10-12 (Legal Correspondence Log) at the
Perry Correctional Mailroom on :
July 28. 2016 .

On July 28, 2016 the above referenced correspondence was delivered to Mr. Casey. and
his signature was obtained on SCDC form 10-12 (Legal Correspondence Log).

Note: The dorms were locked down and inmates were unable to come to the mailroom to
send out legal correspondence from July 29, 2016 through August 1, 2016.

N.C. Merchant August 9, 2016
N.C. Merchant — Postal Director Date

Perry Correctional Institution

430 Oaklawn Road

Pelzer, SC 29669
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